Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Executive Office of Health and Human Services
Division of Medical Assistance

600 Washington Street

Boston, MA 02111

wwuw.state.ma.us/dma

MassHealth
All Provider Bulletin 113
November 2001

TO: All Providers Participating in MassHealth

FROM: Wendy E. Warring, Commissioner

RE: Division of Medical Assistance Web Site

Features on
Our Web Site

Contact Us

Web Address

The Division of Medical Assistance has operated and maintained a Web site since
January 1999. Our Web site provides ready access to commonly referenced
materials. We have recently updated our Web site to include some frequently
requested information for providers. The materials on our Web site can be viewed
on line, saved to your computer, or printed for future reference.

Our Web site features:

all the Division’s regulations governing MassHealth providers and members;

all bulletins that have been issued since January 1999;

information about the Recipient Eligibility Verification System (REVS);

an up-to-date list of third-party liability carrier codes to help you determine a

member’s other health insurance;

clinical practice guidelines endorsed by MassHealth;

o DMA News, a quarterly newsletter; and

¢ links to other government and certain nongovernment health-care-related
Web sites.

For those who want to help people apply for MassHealth, the Medical Benefit
Request, the application for MassHealth and the Children’s Medical Security Plan, is
also available on our Web site in both English and Spanish. The Medical Benefit
Request can be downloaded or completed on line and printed for mailing or faxing.

In the coming months, we plan to use our Web site to communicate new initiatives
and provide additional reference materials.

How can we make our Web site more useful for you? We are very interested in
hearing your ideas. Please let us know what you like or don’t like about our Web site,
or what features you have seen in other Web sites that you would like to see in ours.
You can contact us through the Contact Us button on each page of our Web site.

visit us at WWw.State.ma.us/dma.
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